
TO:               David Leenhouts

FROM:          Leslie Kolojaco

DATE:         February 1, 2018

SUBJECT:   January 2018 Monthly Testing Report 

TESTS ADMINISTERED January-17 January-18
ACT (Local)

     Wharton 2 5
     Sugar Land 1 (1 w/ accommodations) 0
     Richmond 1 3
ACT (Local) Total 4 8

Clep 

     Wharton 0 2
     Sugar Land 3 7
     Richmond 4 1
CLEP Test Total 7 10

TSI Assessment

     Wharton 97 (1 w/ accommodations) 64
     Sugarland 130 111
     Richmond 64 72
TSI Assessments Total 291 247

On-site TSI Assessment

     Bay City HS @ Bay City HS 168 206
     Tidehaven HS @ Tidehaven HS 51 45
On-site TSI Assessment Total 219 251

Correspondence/Proctored

     Wharton 1 4
     Sugar Land 4 4
     Richmond 1 0
Correspondence/Proctored Total 6 8

GED 

     Wharton 0 0
     Sugarland 0 1
     Richmond 14 14
GED Test Total 14 15

Instructor Exams

     Wharton 0 1 (1 w/ accommodations)
     Sugar Land 6 (4 w/ accommodations) 11 (7 w/ accommodations)
     Richmond 4 0
Instructor Exams Total 10 12

Accuplacer Calculus Placement

     Wharton 0 0
     Sugarland 0 5
     Richmond 0 2
Calculus Placement Total 0 7

Pre-Tasp Reading

     Wharton 6 10
     Sugar Land 2 7
     Richmond 4 2
Pre-Tasp Test Total 12 19

TEAS

     Wharton 36 (1 w/accommodations) 48
     Sugar Land 55 77
     Richmond 34 25
TEAS Total 125 150

All Tests Total 688 727
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